Wilmington Area Planning Council

850 Library Avenue, Suite 100
Newark, Delaware 19711
302-737-6205; Fax 302-737-9584
From Cecil County: 888-808-7088
e-mail: wilmapco@wilmapco.org
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WILMAPCO Council: MEMORANDUM

Joseph L. Fisona, Chair
Mayor of Elkton

Connie C. Holland, Vice-chair To: Members of WILMAPCQO'’s Air Quality Subcommittee (AQS)

Delaware Office of State Planning

Coordination, Director From: Bill Swiatek, Senior Planner

Shailen P. Bhatt

Delaware Dept. of Transportation

Secretary Date: April 3, 2014

Thomas P. Gordon

New Castle County Re: Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting
e Date: Thursday, April 10, 2014

Donald A. Halligan a € y’ p '

M_aryland Dgpt. of Trans_portation Tl me: 1000 a.m.

Capil Programming Place: WILMAPCO

Tari Moore

Cecil County Executive

ichard k
gleﬁa\:rarep'?gr(l:sitaCOrporalion A G E N D A

Acting Chief Executive Officer

Dennis P. Williams

Mayor of Wilmington 1. Acceptance of the notes from the March 13 meeting
V\_/II__MAPCO Executive Director
Tigist zegeye 2. Air Quality & CMAQ Scoring for the Draft FY 2016 TIP- B. Swiatek

The AQS will determine the air quality and CMAQ technical scores for
projects in the Draft FY 2016 TIP for New Castle County.

3. 2040 RTP Update- B. Swiatek
The AQS will discuss the upcoming conformity determination necessary for
the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan.

4. PRESENTATION: Beyond Conformity — Long Range Environmental
Goals for Transportation Planning — B. Hug (MDE)

5. Other
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Partners with you in transportation planning



